Dear Colleagues,
Kindly proceed.
Regards
Waseem Abbas

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 11:51 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN,
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Approval for investigation (UC Fagir abad & UC Khalsa 2)

Approved.

Regards,

Gedi

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:56:04 AM

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KHAN,

Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Approval for investigation (UC Faqir abad & UC Khalsa 2)

Dear Sir,

A Joint investigation is requested by CTC and PEOPLE Team regarding the allegations of “Sexual
Harassment” on Zain ul Abideen, UCPO Faqgirabad by CHW Khadija and Alsm Nadia.

The second matter Khalsa 2 is related to abuse of authority/Unprofessional attitude which will be
carried out by CTC only.

Your approval is requested.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

From: ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org <ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 9:41 AM

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar
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<zebma@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Approval for investigation (UC Faqir abad & UC Khalsa 2)

Dear Mr. Waseem !

Please note that the below mentioned 2 complaints were forwarded by respected Dr. Ahsan against
UCPO Mr Umair Ahmad of UC Khalsa 2 & UCPO Mr Zain ul Abideen of UC Fagqir abad. This is to
request your good office’s approval in order to investigate the subject matter. | shall be grateful in this

regard.

Name ucC Designation Complaint Complainant

Mr. Umair Ahmad | Khalsa 2 UCPO Unprofessional Umair Ahmad

Behavior ALSM Khalsa-II

(Complaint
attached)

Mr. Zain ul Faqir abad UCPO Harassment CHW Khadija

abideen (Complaint
attached)

Regards

Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting

Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Contact:0349-7760730
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